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March 22, 2012 
 
 

 
Re:     ADDENDUM I 
            12CR82994B-Shotgun Racks and Installation 
 
 
Dear QUOTERS: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced: 12CR82994B-Shotgun Racks and Installation. 
 

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 12CR82994B  
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Cynthia Richardson 
 
 
Cynthia Richardson 
Procurement Officer  
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12CR82994B 
Shotgun Racks and Installation 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the 
original RFQ documents as noted below: 
 
 

 
Question: Year, make model of vehicle(s)?  

Response: Crown Vic 

 

Question: Any manufacturer preference of gun rack requested?, Bigsky, Setina,  

Response: No Preference  

 

Question: Are you after single weapons systems for each weapon or dual weapon 

system to mount the Mossberg shotgun and AR15 weapon all on one rack? 

Response: Single Weapon System 

 

Question: Is there a partition in the vehicle?  

Response: Yes 

 

Question: Where exactly in the vehicle do you want the weapon to be mounted? 

Roof mount? Partition roll bar mount? Between the seat mounts?Trunk 

mount?  

Response: Trunk Mount 

 

Question: Standard handcuff key? 

Response: Not a Standard Handcuff Key – Universal key that would fit all the racks 

 

Question: Would you need the AOI air bag cutoff switch? 

Response: No 

 

Question: Does the weapons have any of the following?  

Response: 

Pistol grips? The AR15/M-4 does have a pistol grip. Not on shotgun 

Lights?   No lights are mounted on the weapons 

Sights? AR15/M-4 has folddown rear  battle sights and standard front sight. 

(Standard shotgun) 

Scopes?    None 

Redi-mags?    Not Rei-mag, but we want capability to use a magazine couplers 

Magazine size?   30 round 

 

 

Question: Is there a specific Manufacturer and/or model number? 

Response: No preference 
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Question: What type mount (cage, overhead, freestanding, trunk mount, floor 

mount, undercover mount, horizontal mount, vertical mount,etc...) 

Response: Trunk mount 

 

Question: Type of override key, handcuff or standard key 

Response: Standard 

 

Question: Type lock release, electric or manual 

Response: Electric with manual key override 

 

Question: What accessories are installed on the shotgun (pistol grip, collapsible 

stock, ghost ring sites, etc...) 

Response: Standard  shotgun with a 14” barrel, full stock 

 

Question: What accessories are installed on the rifle (pistol grips, collapsible 

stock, fixed stock, tactical lights and  brand, aftermarket forearm 

mount, etc...) 

Response: No accessories have been authorized for the weapons.  All have standard 

Equipment. The Magazine coupler has been authorized for use. 

    

 Link to see coupler:  

http://www.brownells.com/.aspx/pid=40225/Product/AR-15-M16-30-

ROUND-MAGAZINE-COUPLER 
 

   
 

           
 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFQ due date and time March 27, 2012, 
2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, __________ day of 
____________, 2012. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

________________________________ 
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